
 

ALAMEDA CORRIDOR  
EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND HAZARDOUS WASTE 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Request for Proposals dated February 14, 2023 

Responses to Questions 

Issued March 14, 2023 

 
1. Is the scope of work anticipated to include Homeless encampment cleanups? 

ACTA has an On-Call Trash Removal Services contract that will handle most Homeless cleanups, but 
there may be components of those cleanups that require hazardous or regulated waste management. 

 

2. What is the anticipated annual contract expenditure of the contract? 

The annual amount will vary by event, but since 2018, the annual budget has ranged from about $6,100 
to $75,600 per year. 

 

3. Who is the incumbent contractor? 

The incumbent contractor is Ocean Blue Environmental Services, Inc. 

 

4. Can you provide a copy of the incumbent contractor’s current contract rates? 

The Preferred Rates for ACTA for July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023 are attached. 

 

5. Is it possible the scope of work for emergency responses include cleanup from train strikes? 
Or will the individual rail companies be responsible for managing train strikes?  

In the event of a train striking a person on or near tracks, an emergency response firm under this 
contract will be tasked to clean up biohazardous materials. 
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6. Will any of the work require payment of prevailing wages? 

There is no prevailing wage requirement.  

 

7. Are subcontractors allowed?   

Subcontractors are allowed as part of this contract. 

 

8. Who is the current contractor? 

See response no. 3.   

 

9. Will you be posting the current contractor's pricing? 

See response no. 4. 

 

10. Is this to be quoted as prevailing wage?   

See response no. 6. 

 

11. Can the waste be shipped outside of the US?   

Wastes shall not be shipped outside of the US. 

 

12. ACTA awarded us a contract in 2022 for trash collection services. Can we use that contract for 
these services, with amendments, or will the Sample Agreement provided with the RFP 
apply? Also, please confirm contractors cannot request changes to the sample agreement 
and/or terms and conditions stated in this RFP and must agree to everything “as is.” 

A new agreement will be expected as attached with the RFP, and no modifications will be considered. 

 

13. Please provide a copy of the incumbent contractor’s contract and associated pricing/rates as 
soon as you are able to. 

The Preferred Rates for ACTA for July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023, provided by Ocean Blue, are attached 
along with their 2017 Contract. 
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14. Can you provide an approximate breakdown of project work in 2022 that occurred on land, at 
waterways, and at railroad locations? 

In 2022, 100% of the work occurred on or adjacent to the railroad tracks. 

 

15. Can you please estimate the number and type of project annually that may require high rail 
vehicles due to difficult terrain conditions that rubber wheeled vehicles would struggle with. 

Since most events are not planned, access may vary.  For specific cleanup events where rubber-tired 
vehicles would not be allowed (e.g., Alameda Corridor Mid-Corridor Trench), access may be obtained by 
transporting the cleanup contractor in hi-rail vehicles provided and driven by ACTA’s Maintenance 
Contractor or accessing the location by foot using the emergency ladders.       

    

16. Re:  the 30-45 minute on-site arrival requirement/ETAs for emergency responses on land, 
water, and rail – is it acceptable for a qualified individual to be on-site to perform an initial 
assessment within 30-45 minutes, and an appropriately sized crew/equipment to be on site 
and ready to begin work within 2 hours?  If your requirement is something different, please 
clarify. 

This will depend on the type of emergency response situation and if it is impacting train movement.  In 
the event the trains are impacted, then the 30-45 minute on-site arrival time will be required.  However, 
in most instances, the initial communication with the contractor would be provided as soon as possible 
and with as much information for an informed decision on the type of emergency and possible response 
requirements. 

 

17. Is this a Prevailing Wage contract?  Please explain. 

See response no. 6. 

 

18. There is still no Exhibit A or D attached, just the cover pages for each. Please provide Exhibits 
A and D as soon as you are able to. Because the Agreement states we cannot markup 
subcontractor rates unless they are specifically permitted in Exhibit D, we would like to 
review Exhibit D as soon as possible. 

Exhibit A (Scope of Work) will be the same as sections 2.1 through 2.5 shown in the RFP.  Exhibit D will 
include the proposer’s rates or pricing sheets provided to ACTA as part of the proposal.  A copy of the 
incumbent’s contract (including Exhibits A and D) was previously provided as an example. 

 



 

  Page 4 of 4 

19. Are Exhibits B, C, E, F, and G samples only that we do not need to complete or return? 

Exhibits B, C, E, F, and G were only provided as samples and do not need to be returned with the 
proposal.  
 

20. The small business subcontracting goal for this contract is zero percent.  Are we still required 
to complete Exhibit F and the subcontractor information on the form titled Contractor 
Description Form?  Please clarify? 

Even though this contract required a small business enterprise (SBE) participation goal of zero percent, 
ACTA has an overall goal of 25% SBE participation.  Therefore, ACTA asks that the contractors awarded 
this contract indicate any SBE sub-contractors. 

 

21. Please clarify your answer to #18…are there any restrictions on subcontractor markup 
percentages?  Please explain what we can and cannot do, in terms of subcontractor markups. 

Markups are allowed and will be considered as part of the pricing criteria shown on Attachment 3, RFP 
Selection Evaluation Form.  

 

22. Per FOIA please provide the incumbents contracted rates 

See response no. 4. 

 

23. Please advise who the incumbent contractor is. 

See response no. 3. 

 

24. Please advise what the average annual spend is on the contract. 

See response no. 2. 
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